

Camera di Commercio Italiana in Cina 中国意大利商会 China-Italy Chamber of Commerce

Summary of Updated Policies and News on the 2019-NCOV 25.03.2020

| TOPIC | SOURCE | LINK | TITLE |
|------------------------|--|--|--|
| | World Health Organization | https://www.who.int/en/ | Coronavirus Updates疫情通报 |
| CoronaVirus Updates | National Health Commission | http://en.nhc.gov.cn/index.html http://www.nhc.gov.cn/ | Coronavirus Updates疫情通报 |
| | Chinese Center for Disease Control and Prevention | http://www.chinacdc.cn/ https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/about/index.html | Coronavirus Updates疫情通报 |
| | | | |
| Central Goverment | www.gov.cn | http://www.gov.cn/shengce/content/2020-03/20/content_5493574.htm | Opinions of the General Office of the State Council on Strengthening Employment Stability Measures despite the impact of the new crown pneumonia epidemic |
| | | http://gck.spewfw.gov.cn/ | National Government Service Platform |
| | | | |
| BEUING | www.beijing.gov.cn | http://www.beijing.gov.cn/thengcef.hengcef.gou/2020003/20200324_1732132.html | Notice of the Beijing Municipal Bureau of Commerce on Printing and Distributing "Several Measures for Stable Operation during Epidemic Prevention in the Field o Service Trade" |
| | www.beijing.gov.cn | http://www.beijing.gov.cn/zhengce/zcjd/202003/20200319_1722363.html | Interpretation of the "Notice Regarding the Adjustment of Post Subsidies and Social Insurance Subsidies for Employers" |
| | Beijing Municipal Bureau of Economy and Information Technology | http://gck.gizwfw.gov.cn/detail/3359 | Notification of free remote office and video conference service products during the outbreak of Epidemic |
| | FAO of CPC Beijing Municipal Commission | https://mp.weixin.qq.com/s/gbCM8mcSiYSa_rOEQ5nJYw | Collective Quarantine Required for All Inbound Travelers |
| | FAO of CPC Beijing Municipal Commission | https://mp.weixin.qq.com/s/vYoqr3hH2KFfK4V6IOV_Gg | Home Observation for Two Types of Overseas Arrivals |
| | FAO of CPC Beijing Municipal Commission | https://mp.weixin.gg.com/s/D-Bj-XNo-IYBZ1cD-8k_fQ | FAO of CPC Beijing Municipal Commission |
| | FAO of CPC Beijing Municipal Commission | https://mp.weixin.qq.com/s/h0SPNI5mWbHpaaF5tF9Vng | Why Should Overseas Arrivals be Quarantined? |
| | | | |
| TIANJIN | Fao of Tianjin Municipal Government | http://fiso.tl.gov.cn/newsdetail.aspr?id=5375 | From the 18th, all the people who came to Tianjin will be separated and observed for 14 days. The expenses will be borne by themselves. Professional medical staff and staff will be deployed. |
| | Fao of Tianjin Municipal Government | http://zcydt.fzgg_ti.gov.cn/zcb/sjbm/ssww_131/202003/t20200319_58231.shtml | Public announcement of the acceptance and audit results of Tianjin's support for import projects in 2019 |
| | Tianjin Commercial Office | http://gck.gizwfw.gov.co/detail/3373 | Notice of the Industrial and Commercial Bank - China Tianjin Branch on Printing and Distributing the Application of Tianjin's Key Supply Chain Projects to Fully Support Resumption of Production and Resumption |
| | | | |
| HEBEI | Measures of Hebei Provincial Taxation | http://gck.gizwfw.gov.cn/detail/3370 | Measures of Hebei Provincial Taxation Bureau on Identifying Enterprises Having Serious Difficulties in Production and Operation Affected by the Epidemic |
| | | | Operational Guidelines for the Implementation of Fiscal and Tax Policies to |
| SHANDONG | Shandong Municipal Government | http://gck.gjzwfw.gov.cn/detail/3123 | Support Epidemic Prevention and Control and Economic and Social Development in Shandong Province |
| | Yantai Industry and Information Technology Bureau | http://gck.gjzwfw.gov.cn/detail/3265 | Compilation of policies to support the development of enterprises in response to the epidemic |
| HUBEI | Hubei Goverment | http://gck.glzwfw.gov.cn/detail/3149 | Notice of Provincial Health Code Recognition in Hubei Province Notice of Several Policies and Measures to Promote Economic and Social |
| HODEI | Hubei Provincial Government | http://gck.gizwfw.gov.cn/detail/2470 | Development in Hubei Province |
| | Ichongqing | https://www.ichongoing.info/2020/03/19/covid-19-update-the-5th-edition-of-entry-and-exit-health-declaration-form-start-using | The 5th Edition of Entry/Exit Health Declaration Form starts using from Tuesday |
| CHONGQING | Consolato Generale D'Italia a Chongqing Chongqing Realese | https://mp.weixin.qq.com/s/7FtA8Vaan-aZI_XVU5QNA https://mp.weixin.qq.com/s/ju_Z26kiUgg9r_RbJ2RieQ | COVID 19: aggiornamento situazione nel Sud-ovest della Cina Does Chongqing Compound need to be closed? Still wearing a mask? |
| | | | |
| SICHUAN | ChengduExpat | https://mp.weixin.qq.com/s/1HTSJ7owelerwGgFzh50Lg | 24Hrs Compulsory Quarantine for ALL Int. Arrivals at CTU |
| | Guangzhou Government Government of Guangdong Province (Official | https://mp.weixin.qq.com/s/frpAVzihj4F721EvK_gArg | These taxes can be reduced during the COVID-19 epidemic period People returned to Guandgong from overseas: free-of-charge COVID-19 testing, |
| | Wechat Account) | https://mp.weixin.gq.com/s/cpv6Bx4HkzkeuJ-VsuZMvw | accomodation and food in centralized quarantine at own cost |
| GUANGDONG | Government of Guangdong Province (Official Wechat Account) | https://mp.weixin.qq.com/s/zikENDpwVLKAChtx1n8WYg | 12 policies and measures to support tourism |
| | Guangzhou Government | https://mp.weixin.qq.com/s/ffk0ZKwzf_iZhQwQnwP_og | How to calcolate medical and quarantine expenses for people arrive in Guangzhou from overseas? Lastest updates. |
| | | | Shenzhen online platform to check all policies pubblished to support companies |
| SHENZEN | Shenzhen Government | https://mp.weixin.qq.com/s/LUzomcGZlOjdpDGmXnWyQA | during COVID-19 epidemic period |
| SHANGHAI | 上海发布 (Shanghai publish) | https://mp.weikin.aq.com/s/8dXAV5RaCUIOE/BqNdXj-Q | 读沪第14天,有这24国家是史的人员一津隔离14天 14 days before entering Shanghai, all personnel with history of sojourn in this 24 countries must be quarantined for 14 days |
| | 上海发布 (Shanghai publish) | https://mp.weixin.gq.com/s/LuoEtllyi3VBHWNSX4lu1Q | 国际航班中的密切接触者如何界定? How to define close contacts in international flights |
| | 上海发布 (Shanghai publish) | https://mp.weixin.ga.com/s/tkVGA8zuo652?tRd3rH9MXA | 上海水決定特重大灾发公共卫生事件一級响应调整为二級响应 Shanghai decides to adjust the first livel response to the second livel response for major emergent events of public health. |
| | 上海外事商务咨询中心 (SFBC) | https://mp.weixin.qq.com/s/P8jVUh2RdevSvafisS7Q6g | How Should Concealment of Cornavirus be Punished? |
| | Shanghai Daily Shanghai Daily | https://mp.weixin.qq.com/s/paIS8TYpSuyhqnpnFjdblA https://mp.weixin.qq.com/s/rBDx-KfpzbU9Xi_ZW5_cTg | Most regions of China at low-risk of COVID-19 Nucleic acid tests for all inbound passengers in Shanghai |
| | Shanghai Daily | https://mp.weixin.gq.com/s/B7HNz3ZHBBezXalz1UwJ3Q | Strict home quarantine for visitors from overseas |
| | Shanghai Daily Shanghai Daily | https://mp.weixin.qq.com/s/z9-7yprPZYunC8eewWPFhg https://mp.weixin.qq.com/s/1CqifMifipg2f1nbrSxBNA | New regulations for the return of work, production and business Hongqiao airport curtails traffic to prevent imported infection |
| | | | |
| SUZHOU | Suzhou Municipal Government | https://mp.weixin.qq.com/s/N_BFp_u8cR7KGqvz9mPYFQ | Notice on Further Guarding against Imported COVID-19 Cases |
| | | | |